2004

Miguel David Gedo and Maria A. Sanchez v. John R. Sudweeks and Deanna Sudweeks : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION

Jurisdiction of the State of Utah Supreme Court, and, State of Utah Court of Appeals

Under the provisions of Utah Code Annotated 78 - 2 - 2.(3)(j) and 78 - 2a - 3.(j) this court has had jurisdiction conferred upon it by the State of Utah Supreme Court transferring jurisdiction to the State of Utah Court of Appeals to hear Appellants appeal regarding the rulings of judge Taylor and judge Hansen regarding use of , possession of, and title to Appellants parcel of real property located in Pleasant Grove City, Utah County, State of Utah and recorded at Utah County Recorder as parcel number14:044:0059.

STANDARD OF REVIEW

As this court reviews the district court granting judgment to Appellees against Appellants lacking any justiciable issue to place before or confer jurisdiction upon the district court, be it constantly remembered that there are not now and never were any substantial issues to place before the district court. Due to Appellants presumptions of ownership, possession and control of the subject parcel, and tax payments upon the mentioned parcel, it is proper to accept that the provisions for the determination of ownership of real property and Appellees lack of documentation to support

any of Appellees claims against Appellant to be substantially dispositive of any of Appellees claims upon Appellants realty.

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

Are Appellees allegations and claims against Appellant in the trial court factually and legally sufficient to show:

1. Justiciability of the issues between them?
2. Sufficient personal interest on the part of Appellees to confer standing?
3. The existence of a private right of action in favor of Appellees?
4. Sufficient evidence upon which to base any claim upon Appellants realty?
5. That Appellees claim upon Appellants real estate also confers the power to have Appellant summarily incarcerated at the Utah County Jail based upon Appellees unfounded accusation of assault by Appellant against Appellee?
6. That Appellees claim against Appellants summarily renders moot all provisions in Utah Code involving the protection of , possession of private property and of the use of force in protection of that property according to law?
7. That all provisions for the recordation of title to real property, the recordation of Appellants complete and current property tax payments are rendered wholly ineffective against a neighbors verbal claim upon Appellants realty?

1. Whether the trial court erred by allowing Appellee to commence this action alleging 5 (five)

causes of action, to wit:

- (a) Boundary by acquiescence.
- (b) Prescriptive easement.
- (c) Trespass by Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo, and Maria Angelica Sanchez.
- (d) Forcible detainer by Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo, and Maria Angelica Sanchez.
- (e) Injunction;

2. Whether the trial court erred when Appellant challenged the jurisdiction of the court and made

special appearance only to present official muniments of ownership sufficient to raise the issues of:

- (a) Show there were no issues of title, or quiet title or boundary by acquiescence or prescriptive easement or trespass or forcible detainer or any other cause of action within the jurisdiction of the court relating to this case.

- (b) Show that Appellees allegations and claims against Appellant failed to be factually and legally sufficient to show justiciability of the issues between them and the subject parcel to this action.

- (c) Show lack of sufficient personal interest on the part of Appellees to confer standing to prosecute any claim against these Appellants.

- (d) Show the absence of any private right of action in favor of Appellees.

(e) Show a proper basis for Appellees to accuse Appellant for contempt of the court and impose summary incarceration of Appellants due to non- adjudicated claim that Appellants committed crime against Appellees as a contempt of the trial court.

(f) Show that Appellees allegations and claims against Appellant were factually and legally insufficient to show that Appellants had violated mandatory state law governing the protection of, ownership of, use of and possession of private real estate.

3. Whether the trial court erred by failing to properly consider Appellants timely Notice that the principles of laches precludes Appellee from bringing this action due to Appellees unreasonable delay and negligence in pursuing Appellees claim.

4. Whether the trial court erred when it denied Appellants' motion to dismiss and denied Appellants' request for declaratory judgment and summary judgment against Appellee based upon Appellants officially recorded muniments of ownership, and records of tax payments and presumptions of possession and ownership according to Utah Code and based upon Appellants official survey plat map, all of which are redundantly dispositive of Appellees claims against Appellants..

5. Whether the court erred by allowing Appellees attorney to fail to respond to many official documents and issues properly interjected by Appellant into this case and which established justiciable issues and requests for the court to rule upon.

6. Whether the trial court Judge Hansen erred by issuing a preliminary injunction and / or temporary restraining order, when and while the court failed to require Appellee to provide the court with verifiable articulable probable cause in support of Appellees motion for temporary restraining order.

7. Whether the Court erred by committing unlawful actions of issuing an injunction when and while Appellee failed show then and now can not show any proper evidence of ownership.

8. Whether the court erred when it denied Appellants motion for a temporary

restraining order and preliminary injunction against Appellees when and while Appellants had then and have now all of the official muniments of ownership pertaining to the subject parcel.

9. Whether the trial court erred when it allowed Appellees attorney, judge Taylor, and the State of Utah Fourth District Court personnel tampering with State of Utah Rules of Civil Procedure process and the U.S. Postal Service system, all of which resulted in numerous official failures to timely notify Appellant of crucial, indispensable hearings, documents, litigation and other information pertinent to this case, all of which are required by law to be noticed to Appellant affirmatively throughout this action.

10. Whether the trial court erred when on June 19, 2003, Appellee scheduled pretrial conference ex parte for change of judge from Judge Hansen, Division 7 Civil, to Judge Taylor, Division 1 Criminal Felony in violation of Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 63A Change of judge as a matter of right.

11. Whether the trial court erred by conducting ex parte hearings with Judge Taylor and Appellee, which resulted in (sic) summary deprivation of Appellants civil rights by Appellee and Judge Taylor court.

12. Whether the trial court erred by allowing the complaint to be materially changed by Appellee and the trial court ex parte.

13. Whether the reviewing judge erred by denying Appellants motion for Change of Judge under Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 63(b).

14. Whether the trial court erred in denying Appellants timely request for Jury Trial.

15. Whether the trial court erred when it allowed the Appellee at trial for this case, to enter into evidence, over appellant's instant, timely and proper objection, an unofficial criminal simulation plat map and which that said objection immediately sent Appellant to jail summarily.

16. Whether the trial Court erred when it allowed presentation by official surveyor John B. Stahl of an unrecorded plat map as evidence of Appellees ownership of the subject parcel, and which said criminal simulation plat map has not to this day been recorded at the Utah County Records office.

17. Whether the trial Court erred by dismissing at the conclusion of trial all of Appellees original claims that were used by Appellee as justification for the issuance under oath, of Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction and (sic) quieted Appellants title to the parcel to Appellees.

18. Whether the trial court erred by failing in the final order to direct Appellants to deliver the warranty deed or other documents to Appellee as required by Utah Code, Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 70, Judgment for specific acts; vesting title, and thereby properly resulting in nullification of all the court judgment and orders in this case.

19. Whether the trial court erred by failing to require Appellees to prepare the final order within the time limits of Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 58A. (d) Entry, and Rule 5, Service.

20. Whether the trial court erred when months after trial and without proper notice to Appellant, Judge Taylor peremptorily signed and mailed copy of the final order in this case to (sic) Appellants several year old officially superceded address in a blatant attempt to deprive Appellants of their right to appeal, and post judgment remedies.

21. Whether the Court erred when, as shown by Court records, the court (sic) failed to send Appellant copy of the final order in violation of Appellants right to due process, notice and opportunity to defend with post judgment remedies and to legally challenge the trial court final orders in this case.

22. Whether the court erred by denying Appellant the protection of the due process clauses included in all three of the United States of America Constitution, the State of Utah Constitution and the Utah Code Annotated Rules of Civil Procedure and other holdings in the Utah Code, and all of which are specifically constructed to insure, simplify and expedite the resolution of frivolous lawsuits from escalating from one 15 (fifteen) minute pretrial hearing to a case that has lasted 4 (four) years wherein Appellants have been subjected to involuntary servitude of being deprived of officially recorded real property and forced to litigate against professional attorneys without the assistance of counsel to protect and defend their officially owned realty, and continues to this very day.

CONTROLLING STATUTORY PROVISIONS

Utah Code: Annotated: Rules of Civil Procedure: Rules 4,5(d),7(b)(2),10(d),10(f),12 (f),15,15(a),16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 38, 39, 39(1),40,40(b),41, 43, 44, 50, 52, 54, 54(d)(2), 56, 58A. (d), 60, 61, 63, 63A, 63A.(c), 63A(3),63(b)(1)(A),63B, 65A, 64F, 5, 70,70A,74A, Judicial Code: 78-12-2, 78-12-5, 78-12-5.1, 78-12-6., 78-12-7., 78-12-7.1., 78-12-12. 78-12-12.1, Utah Criminal Code: 76-8-414., 76-8-415., 76-8-502., 76-8-503., 76-8-504., 76-8-505., 76-8-506., 76-8-508., 76-6-518., 76-8-306., 76-6-404., 76-6-404.5., 76-6-406., 78 - 2 - 2.(3)(j),78 - 2a - 3.(j), United States Constitution, Article VI, Amendment IV, V, VII, and XIV. State of Utah Constitution, Article I, Section 7, 10, 11, 14, 24, 26, and 21.

United States Constitution, Amendment IV

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or things to be seized.

All other controlling statutory provisions and rules are set forth in the Addenda.

DETERMINATIVE LAW

While many constitutional provisions and statutes have bearing on this case, the most significant are contained in the Utah Code, Judicial Code, 78 - 12 – 1. CHAPTER 12, LIMITATIONS OF ACTIONS, Article 1 Real Property, to wit:

78 - 12 - 5. Seizure or possession within seven years necessary.
78 - 12 - 5.1. Seizure or possession within seven years.
78 - 12 - 6. Actions or defenses founded upon title to real estate.
78 - 12 - 7. Adverse possession -- Possession presumed in owner.
78 - 12 - 7.1 Adverse possession -- Presumption
78 - 12 - 12 Possession must be continuous and taxes paid.
78 - 12 - 12.1 Possession and payment of taxes.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This case raises core challenges to those owners of real property according to law within this State of Utah regarding ownership of real property, and use of real property, and any presumptions of law that may be relied upon by those real property owners should they find their ownership challenged by a verbal claim of a party that has no documentation, no title, no survey, no official record of ownership, no record of any claim against a parcel of real estate, no recordation of tax payments, or any evidence to support a mere verbal claim upon their real property, and which claim results in the summary deprivation of such owners' real estate for five years, enforced first by unsubstantiated temporary restraining order which is subsequently converted in preliminary injunction, and then ultimately converted into permanent injunction lacking any show of any threat, attack, deprivation or injury upon any person or their property by the presumed owner, or any other reason to litigate and all used against the presumed owner to unlawfully appropriate his property to a mere verbal claimant neighbor.

Nature of the Case

The Utah Legislature has chosen to enact by statute all the prerequisites to establish ownership of real property according to law, which law is fully described in Utah Code, 78 - 12 - 2 REAL PROPERTY. Miguel David Gedo appeals from the judgment and rulings of the Fourth District Court after being deprived of lawfully purchased, paid for and officially surveyed and recorded at the Utah County Records Office parcel of real property by Judge James R. Taylor.

TRIAL COURT PROCEEDINGS and DISPOSITION and STATEMENT OF RELEVANT FACTS.

On May 10, 2001, Appellees complaint was filed with the Fourth District Court, Provo Department alleging 5 (five) causes of action sworn to by Appellee, charging against Appellants with (please see Index and Clerk Certificate, page 17).

1. Boundary by acquiescence.
2. Prescriptive easement.
3. Trespass by Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo, and Maria Angelica Sanchez.
4. Forcible detainer by Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo, and Maria Angelica Sanchez.
5. Injunction

Between May 10th, 2001 and June 4th, 2001, there is no record of Summons on Return for Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo, or Maria A. Sanchez to establish proper service of complaint on said named Defendants or establishing that Appellee had and used Appellants current address. As far as the recollection of Appellants in this matter, Appellee came over to Appellants at Appellants real property located at 1640 East 200 South, Pleasant Grove and handed Miguel David Gedo a copy of the complaint and advised Miguel David Gedo that Appellee was commencing an action on Appellants parcel. These events transpired while Miguel David Gedo was inspecting his parcel adjacent to Appellees home and were all done unlawfully and in violation of URCP Rule 4 Process, when Appellee commenced this action by service of process by an unqualified individual, to wit: Mr. .John R. Sudweeks, (sic) the Appellee.

On June 4th, 2001, Appellant answered Appellees complaint with special appearance and counter claim requesting the trial court to issue declaratory judgment on Appellants behalf to establish and confirm Appellants ownership of the subject parcel and for the case be immediately set for hearing on the merits, and denying all of Appellees substantial allegations, and by Appellant filing of countersuit against Appellee.

On June 15, 2001, Appellees attorney filed a Notice of Change of Address, (R.O.A. p. 22), which mailing certificate was addressed to 1630 East 200 South, and which address is now and was then nonexistent in the city of Pleasant Grove.

On July 20, 2001, Appellees, filed motion for temporary restraining order. (See clerk index, p. 32), this time Appellees attorney managed to obtain Appellants current address, which somehow deleted Maria Angelica Sanchez, Johnny Ray O'conner and Martha O'conner which were not served and failed to appear for Appellees Motion for Temporary Restraining Order hearing

On July 20, 2001 Appellee filed Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction to prohibit Appellant from entering onto Appellants real property parcel located at 1640 East 200 South, Pleasant Grove, State of Utah, Parcel # 14: 044: 0059 of Tax District: (070) Pleasant Grove City, in violation of Utah Code 78-12-7. Adverse possession – Possession presumed in owner.

On August 8th, 2001, Appellants filed Motion for Temporary Restraining Order against Appellees John R. Sudweeks and Deanna Sudweeks (R.O.A. p. 40).

On August 8th, 2001, a hearing was scheduled for temporary restraining order and the restraining order was granted to Appellee over Appellants proper objections and Appellants Motion for Temporary Restraining Order was dismissed without any argument, discussion or presentation of relevant issues to the court.

On August 24th, 2001, Appellants received certificate of service were Appellees served Notice of lis pendens, this is the first time Appellees counsel properly listed all the Defendants with all of their correct addresses.

On September 6th, 2001, Defendant Martha O'conner was the only person properly summoned with proper legal notice of this action. No other summons was returned to the trial court (see

R.O.A. p. 52) as required proof of service of process on all defendants with the trial court and proof of current addresses of all Defendants.

On September 6th, 2001, an order was issued for preliminary injunction against Appellants, lacking full adjudication on the merits, thereby controverting the trial courts own findings of fact, (see R.O.A. p.56, 57).

On September 17th, 2001, Defendant Martha O'conner (sic) tried to answer the complaint in letter form inappropriate for court process and lacking required service upon Appellant and ex parte.

On September 25th, 2001, Appellees counsel filed Motion for Default against Defendants Johnny Ray O'conner and Martha O'conner which were the only Defendants that were properly served with process.

On November 16th, 2001, Appellants filed affidavit for disqualification of judge, which has not been entered in to the Index and Clerks Certificate, but is marked as R.O.A, p.64 and 63.

On November 20, 2001, the court noticed re: Ex Parte Communication.

On December 7th, 2001, the court received returned mail mailed to (see R.O.A. p.70 A and 74A) were the courts returned mail shows 155 South instead of 1550 South and lacking zip code.

On March 1st, 2002, Appellants filed "Request for defense fees, \$10,000.00 (ten thousand dollars), Request to Quash Complaint Orders. (see clerk index, p. 77) and filed "Demand to Quash Complaint, Terminate Injunction, and award litigation fees.(see clerk index, p. 83).

On March 18, 2002, Appellee filed "Motion to Strike Defendants Demand to Quash Complaint, Terminate Injunction, Litigation Fees, and Motion to Strike Defendants Request for Dismissal, Quiet Title and Request for Defense Fees. (see clerk index, p. 86).

On March 20, 2002, the court entered a memorandum decision on motions. (see R.O.A. p.89 – 88)improperly striking Appellants pleadings lacking any argument, then the court mailed the

memorandum decision, according to the certificate of notification, to Appellant at 371 East 155 South, Orem, Utah, zip code 84061, (which was a fictitious address).

On April 24, 2002, an order was issued by the court which stated "The court concludes that Defendants pleadings are illegible, and, as a result, understanding the basis of Defendants argument is virtually impossible. In addition, no mailing certificate has been filed with the Defendants pleadings."

On April 24th, 2002, the trial court signed Appellees ex parte order to strike from the record all of Appellants pleadings,(see R.O.A. p. 98) Appellees attorney then mailed the order to 361 West 800 North, Provo, Utah 84061, which is the proper zip code for the city Peoa, in Summit County, State of Utah but does not exist in Utah county, and which that fact would be well known by the court.

November 22, 2002, Appellees attorney is associated with the Morley firm, which represents Pleasant Grove City, Civil Division, wherein Pleasant Grove City lost a \$2,500,000.00 (two million five hundred thousand dollars) major nuisance case involving this same parcel of property

On June 17, 2003, Appellee filed Certificate of Readiness of Trial, Appellee filing said Certificate when and while Appellee did not file any supporting motions, documentation, replies, or law to confirm that this case was, ever had been or could ever be ready for trial according to U.R.C.P., Rule 16 (a), Pretrial conferences.

On June 19, 2003, the court scheduled a Notice of Pretrial conference (R.O.A. p.105) were the court scheduled a pretrial conference on July 23rd, 2003, at 9:00 a.m., room 203, before judge Steven L. Hansen, the court sent a copy of the Notice of pretrial conference to the same mentioned fictitious address in city of Peoa , Summit County. The notice of pretrial conference was returned mail to the trial court (see R.O.A. p. 115A, 119A, 123A, 127A) Sometime between June 30th, 2003 and July 16th, 2003 there was ex parte Change of Judge by Appellees from Civil Division

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