2004

John R. Sudweeks and Deanna Sudweeks v. Miguel David Gedo and Maria A. Sanchez : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

This issue was not preserved in the trial court by any filing properly served upon the Sudweeks.

ISSUES NO. 10. “Whether the trial court erred when on June 19, 2003, Appellee scheduled pretrial conference ex parte for change of judge from Judge Hansen, Division 7 Civil, to Judge Taylor, Division 1 Criminal Felony in violation of Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 63A Change of judge as a matter of right.”

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue calls into question procedural matters having to do with a change of the judge assigned in the trial court. The proper

interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness.

State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001). A trial court judge's rulings related to management of a case are not disturbed unless they are clearly arbitrary and unreasonable and prejudice the objecting party. Hanks v. Christensen, 354 P.2d 564 (UT 1960).

This issue was not preserved in the trial court by any document filed in the trial court and in the possession of the Sudweeks.

ISSUE NO. 11. "Whether the trial court erred by conducting ex parte hearings with Judge Taylor and Appellee, which resulted in (sic) summary deprivation of Appellants (sic) civil rights by Appellee and Judge Taylor court."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue presents accusations of judicial misconduct. The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001). A trial court judge's rulings related to management of a case are not disturbed unless they are clearly arbitrary and unreasonable and prejudice the objecting party. Hanks v. Christensen, 354 P.2d 564 (UT 1960).

This issue was not preserved in any document filed and in the possession of the Sudweeks.

ISSUE NO. 12. "Whether the trial court erred by allowing the complaint to be materially changed by Appellee and the trial court ex parte."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue calls into question the matters of civil procedure in the trial court's administration of the case. The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001). A trial court judge's rulings related to management of a case

are not disturbed unless they are clearly arbitrary and unreasonable and prejudice the objecting party. Hanks v. Christensen, 354 P.2d 564 (UT 1960). Furthermore, whether to grant or deny a motion to amend is a matter within the broad discretion of the trial court and will not be disturbed on appeal unless the appealing party established an abuse of discretion resulting in prejudice. Pride Stables v. Homestead Golf Club, Inc., 82 P.3d 198 (Ut. App. 2003).

This issue was not preserved in the trial court by any document filed with the court and in the Sudweeks' possession.

ISSUE NO. 13. "Whether the reviewing judge erred by denying Appellants (sic) motion for Change of Judge under Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 63(b)."

Standard of Review. As stated this issue raises a question of judicial administration of the case below. A trial court judge's rulings related to management of a case are not disturbed unless they are clearly arbitrary and unreasonable and prejudice the objecting party. Hanks v. Christensen, 354 P.2d 564 (UT 1960).

This issue was preserved in the trial court by virtue of Gedo filing a Request for Change of Judge, thus presenting the issue for the court's consideration and ruling.

ISSUE NO. 14. "Whether the trial court erred in denying Appellants (sic) timely request for Jury Trial."

Standard of Review. This issue presents a question of fact as to the timeliness of the request for jury trial and a question of law as to the trial court's application of law to facts. Questions of fact are reviewed under a clearly erroneous standard, with deference given to the trial court. Platts v. Parents Helping Parents, 947 P.2d 658, 661 (UT 1997). The trial court's application of law to the facts is reviewed for abuse of discretion. Id.

This issue was not preserved in the trial court by virtue of Gedo making the request and thus presenting the issue for the court's consideration and ruling.

ISSUE NO. 15. "Whether the trial court erred when it allowed the Appellee at trial for this case, to enter into evidence, over appellant's instant, timely and proper objection, an unofficial criminal simulation plat map and which that said objection immediately sent Appellant to jail summarily."

Standard of Review. This issue, as stated, calls into question the trial court's handling of evidence. The admission or exclusion of evidence is a question of law reviewed on appeal under an abuse of discretion standard. Chen v. Stewart, 123 P.3d 416, 425 (UT 2005); also, State v. Cruz-Meza, 76 P.3d 1165 (UT 2003); State v. Whittle, 989 P.2d 52 (UT 1999).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court by Gedo's filing of a "Demand to Quash Complaint, Terminate Injunction and Litigation Fees" wherein Gedo challenged the authenticity and reliability of Sudweeks evidence and accused the trial court of rejecting Gedo's proffer of evidence. (Gedo Brief, Addendum #5)

ISSUE NO. 16. "Whether the trial court erred when it allowed presentation by official surveyor John B. Stahl of an unrecorded plat map as evidence of Appellees ownership of the subject parcel, and which said criminal simulation plat map has not to this day been recorded at the Utah County Records office."

Standard of Review. This issue, as stated, appears to be redundant to the previously-stated issue, and calls into question the trial court's handling of evidence. The admission or exclusion of evidence is a question of law reviewed on appeal under an abuse of discretion standard. Chen v. Stewart, 123 P.3d 416, 425 (UT 2005); also, State v. Cruz-Meza, 76 P.3d 1165 (UT 2003); State v. Whittle, 989 P.2d 52 (UT 1999).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court by Gedo's filing of a "Demand to Quash Complaint, Terminate Injunction and Litigation Fees" wherein Gedo challenged the authenticity and reliability of Sudweeks evidence and accused the trial court of rejecting Gedo's proffer of evidence. (Gedo Brief, Addendum #5)

ISSUE NO. 17. "Whether the trial court erred by dismissing at the conclusion of trial all of Appellees (sic) original claims that were used by Appellee as justification for the issuance under oath, of Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction and (sic) quieted Appellants (sic) title to the parcel to Appellees."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue calls into question the substance of the trial court's final legal conclusions and order. The trial court's factual findings are reviewed for clear error and its legal conclusions for correctness. State v. Hilton, 121 P.3d 42, 46 (UT 2005); Jeffs v. Stubbs, 970 P.2d 1234, 1244 (UT 1998).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court, to the extent that Gedo's filing of a notice of appeal could preserve issues related to final orders—but it was not presented to the Sudweeks prior to Gedo's initial brief, as it was not mentioned in the Gedo Docketing Statement.

ISSUE NO. 18. "Whether the trial court erred by failing in the final order to direct Appellants to deliver the warranty deed or other documents to Appellee as required by Utah Code, Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 70, Judgment for specific acts; vesting title, and thereby properly resulting in nullification of all the court judgment and orders in this case."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue appears to raise questions as to the sufficiency of the trial court's final order. A trial court's factual findings are reviewed for clear error and its legal conclusions for correctness. State v. Hilton, 121 P.3d 42, 46 (UT 2005); Jeffs v. Stubbs, 970 P.2d 1234, 1244 (UT 1998).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court, to the extent that Gedo's filing of a notice of appeal could preserve issues related to final orders—but it was not presented to the Sudweeks prior to Gedo's initial brief, as it was not mentioned in the Gedo Docketing Statement.

ISSUE NO. 19. "Whether the trial court erred by failing to require Appellees to prepare the final order within the time limits of Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 58A. (d) Entry, and Rule 5, Service."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue appears to raise a question as to the trial court's application of procedural rules and a question of fact as to timeliness of the final order. Questions of fact are reviewed under a clearly erroneous standard, with deference given to the trial court. Platts v. Parents Helping Parents, 947 P.2d 658, 661 (UT 1997). The trial court's application of law to the facts is reviewed for abuse of discretion. Id. The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court, to the extent that Gedo's filing of a notice of appeal could preserve issues related to final orders—but it was not presented to the Sudweeks prior to Gedo's initial brief, as it was not mentioned in the Gedo Docketing Statement.

ISSUE NO. 20. "Whether the trial court erred when months after trial and without proper notice to Appellant, Judge Taylor peremptorily signed and mailed copy of the final order in this case to (sic) Appellants several year old officially superceded address in a blatant attempt to deprive Appellants of their right of appeal, and post judgment remedies."

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue appears to raise a question as to the trial court's application of procedural rules and a question of fact as to timeliness of the

signing and mailing of the final order. Questions of fact are reviewed under a clearly erroneous standard, with deference given to the trial court. Platts v. Parents Helping Parents, 947 P.2d 658, 661 (UT 1997). The trial court's application of law to the facts is reviewed for abuse of discretion. Id. The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court, to the extent that Gedo's filing of a notice of appeal could preserve issues related to final orders—but it was not presented to the Sudweeks prior to Gedo's initial brief, as it was not mentioned in the Gedo Docketing Statement.

ISSUE NO. 21. “Whether the Court erred when, as shown by Court records, the court (sic) failed to send Appellant copy of the final order in violation of Appellants right to due process, notice and opportunity to defend with post judgment remedies and to legally challenge the trial court final orders in this case.”

Standard of Review. As stated, this issue raises a question of civil procedure post-judgment. The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001). Questions of fact as to the timeliness of mailing or circumstances surrounding that process would be reviewed under a clearly erroneous standard, with deference given to the trial court. Platts v. Parents Helping Parents, 947 P.2d 658, 661 (UT 1997).

This issue may have been preserved in the trial court, to the extent that Gedo's filing of a notice of appeal could preserve issues related to final orders—but it was not presented to the Sudweeks prior to Gedo's initial brief, as it was not mentioned in the Gedo Docketing Statement.

ISSUE NO. 22. “Whether the court erred by denying Appellant the protection of the due process clauses included in all three of the United States of America Constitution, the State of Utah Constitution and the Utah Code Annotated Rules of Civil Procedure and other holdings in the Utah Code, and all of which are specifically constructed to insure, simplify and expedite the resolution of frivolous lawsuits from escalation from one 15 (fifteen) minute pretrial hearing to a case that has lasted 4 (four) years wherein Appellants have been subjected to involuntary servitude of being deprived of officially recorded real property and forced to litigate against professional attorneys without the assistance of counsel to protect and defend their officially owned realty, and continues to this very day.”

Standard of Review. As stated by Gedo, this issue implies a question of due process violations arising from the redundant challenge to the trial court’s management of the case below. Constitutional challenges to the application of statutes constitute questions of law which the appellate court reviews for correctness. Colosmio v. Roman Catholic Bishop of Salt Lake City, 104 P.3d 646, 651 (Ut. App. 2004). The proper interpretation of a rule of procedure is a question of law and is reviewed for correctness. State v. Spry, 21 P.3d 675 (Ut. App. 2001).

This issue was not specifically preserved in the trial court by any document filed with the court and in the Sudweeks’ possession. It is noted, however, that among the allegations raised in Gedo’s “Demand to Quash Complaint, Terminate Injunction and Litigation Fees” and Gedo’s “Request to Change Judge” are references to the deprivation of Constitutional rights.

CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS, STATUTES, ORDINANCES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

The full text of cited provisions, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations is included in Exhibit “A” of the Addendum hereto.

1. United States Constitution, 1st Amendment (right to petition for redress)

2. United States Constitution, 14th Amendment (due process)
3. Utah Constitution, Art. 1. § 11 (right to a remedy by due course of law)
4. Utah Rules of Civil Procedure:
 - a. 5(d)
 - b. 10(f)
 - c. 12(b)
 - d. 38(b) and (d)
 - e. 63(b)(c)(2)

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Nature of the Case

Gedo has appealed a final order entitled “Order and Judgment” filed August 3, 2004 in the Fourth District Court in and for Utah County by Judge James R. Taylor.

The case arises from conflicting claims of ownership of a 33’ wide strip of land running South and away from 200 South Street (Battle Creek Drive) in Pleasant Grove, Utah at approximately 1610 East (the “disputed property”). The disputed property was part of the Sudweeks property description when they purchased two adjoining lots at 200 South, 1610 East, Pleasant Grove, Utah in 1972. From the time of their purchase, the Sudweeks treated the land in all respects as belonging to them by landscaping, improving and using the land—as well as paying taxes assessed for the land. The conflict with Gedo (Miguel David Gedo, James Gedo and Maria Sanchez) began in the spring of 2001, 29 years after the Sudweeks’ purchase.

Sometime after 1999, Gedo began to occasionally use the strip of land to access property Gedo had purchased South and East of the Sudweeks property. Noting the Gedo

intrusion, Sudweeks filed an action May 10, 2001 in the Fourth District Court in Provo, Utah, seeking to quiet title to the 33' strip of property. Summons and complaint were served upon Gedo May 18, 2001 and a hand-written answer to the complaint was filed June 4, 2001.

In reaction to the Sudweeks complaint, Gedo parked a wrecking truck directly in front of Sudweeks' motor home which was parked on the strip of land. The positioning of Gedo's wrecking truck preventing use or movement of the motor home. On or about July 2, 2001, James and Miguel Gedo threatened John Sudweeks' health and safety and that of his wife and family. A temporary restraining order was issued and then, after a hearing on the matter, in which the Gedo defendants were present and heard, Judge Hansen subsequently converted the TRO to a Preliminary Injunction against David and James Gedo.

Course of Proceeding and Disposition Below

By motion the Sudweeks were permitted to amend their complaint in 2003 to add causes of action for boundary by acquiescence and prescriptive easement.

Trial took place December 15 and 16, 2003. During opening statements, David Gedo ignored the court's repeated direction to be quiet and wait his turn and was eventually found in contempt and temporarily incarcerated. He was then permitted to re-enter the court room to continue the trial, on his promise to be quiet and wait his turn. All the evidence relied upon in the Court's findings and ruling was presented after all Defendants were again present in the court, with opportunity to examine and cross-examine witnesses.

In its final Order and Judgment entered August 3, 2004, the trial court found that based on the evidence presented by Sudweeks and their witnesses, the 33' wide strip of land did not validly exist and the county maps indicating its existence were in error. The Court found that a mistaken description in a neighboring lot, made years earlier, had been propagated into descriptions for the Sudweeks' lots, resulting in a gap 33' wide that the Utah County Recorder's office had shown, at various times, in various places on maps.

With chain of title research on all affected lots, and a comprehensive survey of the same, a corrected property description was drafted which, when compared to existing, historic fence lines and markers, exactly fit those indicia for the two lots purchased by Sudweeks in 1972, and for each of the neighboring lots as well.

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